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VIA EMAIL  
 
DATE:  May 18, 2015 
 
TO:  Prospective Proposers 
 
FROM: Lisandra Reid 

Contracts Officer  
 
RE:  Invitation for Bid  (IFB)       No. 15-15 

Type of Service: Clinical Apheresis Services 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Addendum No. 1 

 
 
IFB 15-15 is hereby amended.  The IFB is amended only as set forth in this Addendum No. 1: 

 Consisting of One (1) pages  

 Deadline for answers is now extended till Wednesday May 20th , 2015 

 The IFB deadline for proposals has been extended until Thursday May 28th at 4pm.  
 

All other terms and conditions of the IFB dated April 27, 2015 remain in full force and effect. 
 
Immediately upon receiving this Addendum No. 1, please acknowledge such receipt by providing the 
information requested below and returning this page only via email to lisandra.reid@downstate.edu or 
fax at 718-270-3342 
 
 
 
                                                                                     _________  
Vendor’s Name Contact Person Date  
 
DMC Materials Management webpage: http://www.downstate.edu/procurement/vendors.html 
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